REPLY / CLARIFICATION TO BIDDERS QUERIES RAISED DURING PRE-BID MEETING - DATA CENTER SUPPORT (DCS)
Tender ID-481077 Date / Time of Pre- Bid : 15-05-2021 15.00
Tender Type- Open
Sr. No. (Tender Clause No. / Page No. Bidders Comments / Queries Gujarat Gas Reply / Clarifications to All Bidders
Annexures
1 Section-II-Technical Scope and 18 End User Computing Services No
Specifications (Is it covered in this tender?)
Point 11. IT Service Details
2 Section-ll-Technical Scope and 21 FMS vendor to ensure that all Security Alerts/Events from all [Please refer to point 11.a.2 (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
Specifications IT & ERP Assets are Captured, Analyzed, Normalized and "Monitoring Events and alerts in BMC, Motadata and Nagios tool and
Point 20. Stored in safe custody responding to the alerts with proper actions and closure"
Security Event and Incident (Tools Detail Required)
Monitoring
3 Section-II-Technical Scope and 21 FMS vendor to ensure that all IT & ERP assets are assessed GGL carries out an Annual VA/PT (Vulnerability Assessment & Penetration
Specifications from point of view of inherent weaknesses or loopholes in Testing) excercise through third party service provider as per GGL Information
Point 21. terms of Software or Hardware Security policy to identify security issues, feasibility for closure and resolution
Vulnerability Assessment & (is there seprate vendor who is doing VAPT?) of action points. GGL expects both EUS/DCS FMS Service providers to comply to
Penetration Testing (VAPT) GGL ISMS (Information Security Management Systems) policy for tracking,
and addressing such issues identified as part of VAPT excercise. In addition to above
Mitigation GGL expects the DCS FMS Service provider to carry out periodic VAPT excercise
as and when required using the software solution & tools at GGL's disposal to
ini the risk hv rediucing the san hetween annual VAPT excercise:
4 Section-II-Technical Scope and 27 Overall daily management of the SAP Infrastructure Please refer to‘point 11.e & 11.f (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
Specifications environment to ensure service level metrics are maintained  |AIX/HP Unix & SAP Basis Support if part of the Scope
Point 10. (SAP application support will not be in our scope)
5 Section-ll-Technical Scope and 54 Cumulative Penalty / Non Performance Deductions during the|Tender Term Prevails
Specifications entire contract period will not exceed 10% of basic PO Value
J: Non-Performance review (Need toReduce upto 5%)
Point No-v.
6 Section-1I-A-Bid Qualification 1 Shall have at least one Purchase Order / engagement in past |Please, refer to point 22 (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
Criteria (BQC) 7 years with experience in ITSM Tool set i.e. BMC, Service Further IT FMS DCS will support these services.
Point 3 now, Ivanti
(Refer Gartner Magic Quadrant 2020, Leaders quadrant)
(Clerify total no of experience)
7 Section - lll Schedule of Rates 1 ITSD,COMPLIANCE,BONUS-ITSD SLA Compliance Bonus : If Bidder is not required to quote for same
(SOR) the user achieves SLA compliance (as per Sow) for 1
Point 19 consecutive quarters, then they will be entitled for bonus
equivalent to 2% of Invoice value (1 Qtr); Then the next block
will be next 2 gtrs; Cap on bonus is equivalent to 1% of PO
value for whole contract duration. (how to auote?)
IT FACILITY MANAGEMENT 1 In lieu of more competite bidding we request you to kindly  |Please refer to updated BQC
SERVICES DATA CENTRE amend the clause as below < -
SUPPORT - Bid Qualification * ITSM Tool
Criteria Point No 3 - « Delivering the IT FMS service as perITIL (Information
Technology Infrastructure Library) framework
Shall have at least one
Purchase Order / engagement
in past 7 years with experience|
in
* [TSM Tool set i.e. BMC,
Service now, Ivanti (Refer
Gartner Magic Quadrant 2020,
Leaders quadrant)
o Delivering the IT FMS service
as per ITIL (Information
Section 11 IT Service Details 15 Please share the details of all the HW with details of Servers |11 & Annexure d. e. & f. (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
allocated for Directory Services, Mail Services,VC, AV etc- This describes complete IT & ERP Infrastructure
Table IT Services Details 18 Please clarify Column Drive / Support-Please provide more Please refer to point 10 & 11 (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
details on the Table These tables are based on ITIL framework and describe the relationship
between IT & ERP Processes and IT & ERP Services
Table IT Services Details 18 End User Computing Services-Please confirm if End Please, refer to point 22 (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
Computing Services are also part of this RFP Scope Further IT FMS DCS will support these services
ITSM Process Details 42 GGL shall expect all Backend Server & Network services Working Hours (Refer section 13) (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
available 24 x 7. Front end Hardware services to be made i. EUS Business Hours: 8:30 to 20:30 hrs for end users support
available during GGL Business working timings.-Please ii. DCS Services Uptime: 24x7
confirm is the support is for 24 x 7 Support or 12 Hrs
Section - Il A Bid Qualification 1 Shall have at least one Purchase Order / Please, refer to point 22.b (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
engagement in past 7 years with experience in PO Reference is required only in the context of Driving ITSM Processes
ITSM Tool set i.e. BMC, Service now, Ivanti (Administer, Operate & Monitor)
(Refer Gartner Magic Quadrant 2020,
Leaders quadrant)-Please confirm if the PO reference is
required for Implementation or Managing the ITSM Tool
under Gartner Quadrant
19. Service Desk 20 FMS Vendor to deploy resources with skills on BMC ITSM Overall ITSM Ticket count may vary between 25-30K per annum
tools, Motadata and any new tool procured by GGL to for
monitoring and management of IT & ERP-Please share the call
dump for six month and Technician License details
FMS — Facility Management 15 Other Services where GGL / outsourced support engineer /  [Please, refer to point 22 (Technical Scope of Work - IT FMS DCS)
Service Snapshot OEM team will interact with bidder’s FMS team. Further IT FMS DCS will support these services
-i. End User Computing
ii. End-Point Security/Anti-Virus
iii. IT Assets Management Service
iv. Endpoint Encryption Service
v. BMC ITSM Platform Management
vi. Endpoint/Server Patch Management-Please confirm these
scane are nart of this REP ar not
Payment Term-Request to consider Monthly Advance within |Tender Term Prevails
30 days

,Econnect Id : 44128 Approved by: Tarun Sharmaon 27/09/2021
JApproval Note/Document Ref No: Tender 1D481077






